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Member
MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 983 Main St.
COLONIAL NETWORK Telephone 7-6481

Hartford, Conn.

Denr h(nr. MMM’Z/:—

Uron checking with the log orf WIHT, I find
vour identification of this station Oflmaﬂgj Ll 193§ to
be correct. May I express to you my apprreciation of
your interest in WIHI'. Any additional revorts which
yoeu may send us from time o time will be received

gratefully anrd duly acrnowlcaged.

Sincerely,
~5€L4X&w»q%/k( ZiJZsc/é;éL&A»~&

Richard K. Blackburn,
o mMLim

Criief Engineer WIHT
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**The Voice of Hartford”




